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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi,

Barnes Gerald[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARNESG]
Mon 20/04/2009 11:51:49 AM (UTC)

Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO 1 Chambers Anne .
o[ GRO ]; Thomas Pennyl[i GRO ]

RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change)

From now on events will be totally excluded for EMVValidate, EMVInputBanking, EMVLaunch and

EMVInputRetail.

Regards,

Gerald Barnes

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 20 April 2009 12:19
To: Chambers Anne O; Thomas Penny

Cc: Barnes Gerald

Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change)

Anne,

I’'m happy that they can be excluded if you are. My approach was always to leave events in if | didn’t understand
them, so if you're happy they are all benign, then they may as well be excluded.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

ce Road, Bracknel, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

GRO E

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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From: Chambers Anne O

Sent: 20 April 2009 11:43

To: Thomas Penny

Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI; Barnes Gerald

Subject: RE:

ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change)



Penny,

FUJ00154842
FUJ00154842

We need to check counter 9, 27th Jan 2009, around 17:39. If anyone was logged on to that counter

then, I'll need to look at the messagestore.

Gerald, if Gareth agrees, | don't think we need any of the events from any of the EMV routines (e.g.

EMVValidate, EMVInputBanking, EMVLaunch).

Anne
@ | GRO

From: Barnes Gerald

Sent: 20 April 2009 10:10

To: Thomas Penny; Meek Steven

Cc: Chambers Anne O; Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09

Penny,

| attach the results.
Regards,

Gerald Barnes

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 20 April 2009 07:16

To: Barnes Gerald; Meek Steven

Cc: Chambers Anne O; Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09

Gerald

Could you please check events for the following:-
241007 - 12 to 30 Jan 09

Many thanks

Penny

Penny Thomas
Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN
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